NMC100184-0001

Email Message

From: i Code A {EX:/O=UKCC/QOU=UKCC PORTLAND
PLACE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= Code A

To: NMC Schedulers [EX:/O=UKCCIUU=UKCC PORTLAND PLACE/cn=Non
Staff/cn=Schedulers2]

Cc:

Sent: 01/02/2010 at 17:47

Received: 01/02/2010 at 17:44

Subject: FW: TRIM: PPC - meeting request

Further to my email on Friday, fyi, the RCN has made the following representation:

From: Green Chris [mailto:chris. : Code A :
Sent: 29 January 2010 16:39 ‘ :
Tei; i Code A i

Subject: TRIM: FW: Gosport War Memorial Hospital

Further to my email below, might I ask you to be flexible about the date of the PPC
meeting? I will need to read 12 separate bundles before drafting 12 separate responses
to the PPC. Even if we are given 28 days, that might be quite hard to fit in. It would
be in the Council's interest, as well as the Registrants if I have the chance to make a
full response in all cases. Therefore, it would be helpful if you list the PPC on a
date well after the letters to Registrants, or refrain from listing it until everything
is ready.

I agreed to pass this on. Please factor it in to the scheduling of the meeting, but
don't let it dictate when you schedule it for.

Thanks

Code A

From: i Code A i

Sent: 29 January 2010 10:51

To: NMC Schedulers

Subject: TRIM: PPC - meeting request
Importance: High

Following my emails to ECode Alvesterday, can I ask you to set up a two day PPC meeting
at Centrium. Lmimimimi i, -

The purpose of the meeting is to consider referrrals relating to nurses at Gosport War
Memorial Hospital. The first day is a reading day, the second day is for the panel to
deliberate and make decisions and reasons.

We have the names of eight practitioners in this case, but this number may be reduced
to six. The working case reference is 12053. As this case is being considered under the
93 rules, I cannot make this request through CMS.

Panel

On 23 July 2009, the three panellists who are due to sit on this case received training
about considered cases under the 93 rules.

The only two I remember are: é Code A ;The third is a male, lay panel




NMC100184-0002

member. I am afraid I cannot find my records as to who we agreed upon and received the
training.

Legal assessor

It has been agreed that on this occasion, a legal assessor should sit with the panel on
both days. Can you arrange with First Law to book either | Code A ior ECodel\i

Shorthand writer

While I appreciate that E Code A Eis proficient with voice recognition software, it
has been agreed that we should have a shorthand writer for the second day.

Time frame

Can you set up the meeting on dates between 22 March (no earlier) - 16 April 2010. Do
not feel confined to these days and discuss with me other options.

I have tried to keep the details of this request, but come back to me if you require
any further information. It is likely that you will have further questions and I am
happy to assist any further.

Thanks,

{Code A

From:| Code A
Sent: 28 January 2010 13:14
To: i Code A ;

Subject: FW: The PPC from last year
Importance: High

Code A

It's the third one I can't find a record of. He came for a training day on 23 July 2009

From: i Code A i
Sent: 28 January 2010 13:07
To: | Code A i

Subject: The PPC from last year
Importance: High

Hello

Do you recall that I asked you to set up a PPC last year from July. It was a special
meeting and required three panellists to be trained. I had to ask you to put it on hold

One is E Code A i I cannot remember the names of the other two. They are both men
and one 1is sitting as panellist on the McNicholas referral.

Please advise

Thanks

Code A




